File No. 18-0942

ARTS, ENTERTAINMENT, PARKS AND RIVER COMMITTEE REPORT relative to an
agreement with the Los Angeles Organizing Committee for the Olympic and Paralympic Games
2028 (LA 2028) for acceptance of a $1,310,000 grant in support of SwWimLA and the Los
Angeles Parks Foundation.

Recommendations for Council action, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE MAYOR:

1. CONCUR with the October 5, 2018 action taken by the Ad Hoc Committee on the 2028
Olympics and Paralympic Games to approve the proposed agreement between the
Department of Recreation and Parks (RAP), the Los Angeles Organizing Committee and
the Los Angeles Parks Foundation, to accept a grant to support the SwimLA program, as
detailed in the Board of Recreation and Park Commissioners transmittal dated October 3,
2018 and attached to the Council file.

2. AUTHORIZE the expenditure of $1,310,000 from the Youth Sports Program for the
Recreation and Parks SwimLA Program.

Fiscal Impact Statement: The RAP reports that approval of the proposed Agreement and
acceptance of grant funding from LA 2028 will have no adverse impact on the RAP General
Fund, and likely result in a possible one-time cost savings to the RAP in its operation of summer
swim programs through SwimLA.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted.
Summary:

At the meeting held October 24, 2018, your Arts, Entertainment, Parks and River Committee
considered the October 3, 2018 RAP report relative to an agreement with LA 2028 for
acceptance of a $1,310,000 grant in support of SwimLA and the Los Angeles Parks
Foundation. The report attached to the Council file, includes some background on the matter.

After consideration, and after providing an opportunity for public comment, the Committee
recommended that the Council approve the RAP Board recommendation to approve the
agreement with LA 2028 for acceptance of the grant and added the recommendation to authorize
expenditure of $1,310,000 from the Youth Sports Program for the Recreation and Parks
SwimLA Program. This matter is now forwarded to the Council for its consideration.

Respectfully Submitted,

ARTS, ENTERTAINMENT, PARKS AND RIVER COMMITTEE

MEMBER  VOTE
O'FARRELL: YES
RYU: YES
PRICE: ABSENT
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